Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 5:13 PM

To: 'joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg'

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SFS1388D (Ol : EQI - TBA) AND SLF6756P (TP :
LKK REF -CC6/EQI18006760/Aeb3) on 10.04.2018

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joel,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SLF 6756P at M/s Hua Meng Spray Painting
Workshop.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP’s GIA report

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



